

Streets Lands & Building (SL&B) – May 9, 2024

Present: Mayor Bailey, Susie Rahe, Marcia Mazur, Bob Bruning, Lisa Boyer, Jeff Bourdo, & Matt Lenke & Eric Campbell

1. Brush pick up started May 6th. Since the 1998 1 ton is in the shop they were unable to use the chipper.
2. Mowing - Village mows 30 acres. Hiring a part time lawn mower was briefly discussed.
3. Oberhouse Park – 1st reading of the deed giving the land back to the family was at the 5/7/2024 council meeting
4. 1 Ton Truck –
 - a. New Truck - Thayer is 8–12 months out from getting a truck. Jeff to check with township to find out where they are purchasing their vehicles.
 - b. 1998 Truck -The timing chain went out several weeks ago. Truck at A-Tech being repaired. Jeff to call for ETA to be completed.
5. Cedar Street – Ordinance passed for ODOT to post “No Semi” on St. Rt. 105 & Cedar. Village to:
 - a. Mayor is working with ODOT on the Front Street Sign
 - b. Jeff to order sign to be placed on Cedar St. stop sign pole.
 - c. Painting of cross walk – Mayor is working with ODOT to get a contractor.
6. Maple Street Handicap Sign – The vendor who provides signs for the county will not provide a sign with a specific address. Mayor to contact another vendor
7. Street Sign Replacements - Stop sign at Pine & Perry replaced. Street signs at Memorial, Hickory & Perry to be replaced in the next two weeks.
8. Cold Patch – Hasn’t been done because the old 1 Ton has been in the shop
9. Bleachers – Red & Blue bleachers have been sitting at the Municipal Bldg. since fall of 2023 to be disassembled. Goal to have them removed by next SL&B meeting.
10. Street Swept – Before Memorial Day, 4th of July, Fair, & possible sweep after leave pickup.
11. Mosquito Sprays – 6 sprays total, every other week starting week of 6/3, ending week of August 12th.
12. Dirt/soil for flower containers & bed by Antique Market – We do not have soil available for containers. Need to contact North Branch or someone else
13. Memorial Park:
 - a. Memorial Park Restrooms – April 29, 2024 the restrooms were broken into. Fortunately, no damage was done to the woman’s restroom, but the dividers in the men’s were ripped off the walls, and the door can no longer be locked. Matt & Jeff were able to put the stalls back together and bought a pad lock for the door. Security cameras will be pursued.
 - b. Fix Latch at Shelter House
 - c. Paint Grey Bldg by fair (Aug 2nd – week before Fair)
14. Pool – May 5, 2024 was cleanup day. Park & Rec committee and a 4-H club did the majority of the work. Items for Jeff & Matt to address:
 - a. Concession stand faucet is leaking
 - b. Refrigerator needs balancing
 - c. Drinking faucet is leaking
 - d. Hot water tank needs turned on and verify is working
 - e. Provide trash bags & supplies

- f. Pick up Pizza Warmer from High School (not discussed during meeting)
 - g. Park & Rec committee to put together a list of what is expected for annual opening & closing of the pool
15. Security Camera's
- a. Municipal Building: SL&B committee was advised the cameras have not been operational since Chief Darling left. Mayor advised this was discussed at the May 8, 2024 Safety Committee Meeting, and Mr. Angel is the process of working with Chief Vaughn in obtaining access.
 - b. Research camera installation at Memorial Park & pool

Next Meeting June ?? TBD